TOWN OF LEDYARD
CON N ECTI CUT 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway

Ledyard, Connecticut 06339-1551
(860) 464-3220

FAX (860) 464-1126
mayor.clerk@Iedyardct.org

TO: Mayor Fred B. Allyn 111
FROM: Kristen Chapman, Executive Assistant to the Mayor
DATE December 9, 2025

SUBJECT: 2026 Calendar Meeting Dates
RE:  Town of Ledyard — America 250 Planning Committee (Ad Hoc)
In accordance with the request from Hon. Denise Merril, Chair of the America 250-CT Planning
Committee and Governor Ned Lamont’s Office, please review the meeting schedule below for
this short-term planning committee.
Please review the attached schedule for your committee/commission meeting dates for accuracy

and changes. Please initial your schedule and return to me so that I may be able to file your schedule
with the Town Clerk.

2026 CALENDAR MEETING SCHEDULE

Town of Ledyard - America 250 Planning Committee (Meets Monthly 2" Tuesday 1:00 p.m.
Town Hall Annex Building)

February 10  March 10 April 14 May 12 June 9 July 14

Thank you,
Kristen



